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June 30, 2014 

 
VIA E-FILING 
 
Carlotta Stauffer, Director  
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
 
Re:  Docket No. 130199-EI Florida Power & Light Company; 
 Docket No. 130200-EI Duke Energy, Florida, Inc.; 
 Docket No. 130201-EI Tampa Electric Company; 
 Docket No. 130202-EI Gulf Power Company 
 
Dear Ms. Stauffer,  
 
 On behalf of the Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (“SACE”), I have enclosed the 
corrected pages 11 and 13 of Natalie Mim’s testimony.  These pages correct formatting errors in 
the tables on those pages that inadvertently omitted the first digit of the Utilities’ Proposed 
Incremental Energy Goals.  Please file these corrected pages in Docket Nos. 130199-EI, 130200-
EI, 130201-EI, and 130202-EI.  These corrected pages should replace pages 11 and 13 of Natalie 
Mim’s original testimony.  Please contact me if there are any questions regarding this filing. 
 
       Sincerely, 
       
       /s/ Alisa Coe     
       Alisa Coe 
       Florida Bar No. 0010187 
       Earthjustice 
       111 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
       Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
       (850) 681-0031 
       (850) 681-0020 (facsimile) 
       acoe@earthjustice.org 
 

Counsel for Intervenor Southern Alliance 
for Clean Energy 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy and correct copy of the foregoing was served on 
this 30th day of June, 2014, via electronic mail on:  
 

Charles Murphy 
Lee Eng Tan 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
ltan@psc.state.fl.us 
cmurphy@ps.state.fl.us 
 

James W. Brew 
F. Alvin Taylor 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
ataylor@bbrslaw.com  
 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Karen Putnal 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group  
118 North Gadsden Street  
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com  
kputnal@moylelaw.com 
 

Kevin Donaldson 
Florida Power & Light Company 
4200 West Flagler Street 
Miami, FL 33134 
Phone: (305) 442-5071 
FAX: (305) 442-5435 
kevin.donaldson@fpl.com 

Steven L. Hall 
Florida Department of Agriculture and 
Consumer Services 
Office of General Counsel 
407 South Calhoun St., Suite 520 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: 850-245-1000 
FAX: 850-245-1001 
Steven.Hall@FreshFromFlorida.com 
 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
John Burnett 
Dianne Triplett 
Matthew Bernier 
Duke Energy 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 
john.burnett@duke-energy.com  
paul.lewisjr@duke-energy.com 
dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com 
matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com  
 

John Butler 
Jessica Cano 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 13i) 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 
Phone: (561) 304-5639 
FAX: (561) 691-7135 
john.butler@fpl.com 
jessica.cano@fpl.com 
 
 
 

Paula K. Brown 
Tampa Electric Company 
Regulatory Affairs 
P. O. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601-0111  
pkbrown@tecoenergy.com 
regdept@tecoenergy.com 
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Robert L. McGee, Jr. 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780  
Phone: (850) 444-6530  
FAX: (850) 444-6026 
rlmcgee@southernco.com 
  

J. Beasley 
J. Wahlen 
A. Daniels 
Ausley McMullen 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
jbeasley@ausley.com 
jwahlen@ausley.com 
adaniels@ausley.com  
   

Jeffrey A. Stone 
Russell A. Badders 
Steven R. Griffin 
Beggs & Lane 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591 
srg@beggslane.com 
jas@beggslane.com 
rab@beggslane.com 
 

Diana Csank 
Sierra Club 
50 F St. NW, 8th Floor 
Washington, D.C. 20001 
Phone: (202) 548-4595 
FAX: (202)547-6009 
Diana.Csank@sierraclub.org 
 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
John T. LaVia 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
schef@gbwlegal.com 
jlavia@gbwlegal.com 
 

Gary V. Perko 
Brooke E. Lewis 
Hopping Green & Sams 
119 S. Monroe Street, Suite 300 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
gperko@hgslaw.com 
blewis@hgslaw.com 
 

Erik L. Sayler 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison St., Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us 
 

John Finnigan 
Environmental Defense Fund 
128 Winding Brook Lane 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45174 
jfinnigan@edf.org 

Ken Hoffman 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858 
ken.hoffman@fpl.com 
 

P.G. Para 
21 West Church Street, Tower 16 
Jacksonville, FL 32202-3158 
parapg@jea.com 

W. Christopher Browder 
P.O. Box 3193 
Oralndo, FL 32802-3193 
cbrowder@ouc.com 
 
 
 

Cherly M. Martin 
1641 Worthington Road, Suite 220 
West Palm Beach, FL 33409-6703 
cyoung@fpuc.com 
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Alton E. Drew 
667 Peeples St., SW, #4 
Atlanta, George 30310 
altondrew@altondrew.com 
 

 

 

 DATED this 30th day of June, 2014. 
             
       /s/ Alisa Coe 
       Attorney   
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A. Yes. The Utilities should provide the long term percentage rate and bill impacts of future 1 

certified programs as compared to the percentage rate and bill impacts of other 2 

generation, transmission and distribution resources, taking care to identify the number of 3 

customers projected to participate in those programs as part of the analysis. 4 

Q. What are the Utilities proposed energy efficiency goals?  5 

A. The Utilities proposed energy efficiency goals in their applications. Tables 1-4 and 6 

Figure 1 show the Utilities Proposed Goals for the 2015-2019 time period. 7 

  8 

Table 1. Utilities Proposed Incremental Energy Goals (GWh)  9 

 
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 

Florida Power & 
Light 2 3 3 4 4 
Duke Energy 
Florida 40 37 33 27 21 
Gulf Power 

3 4 6 7 8 
TECO 

6 10 13 15 17 
 10 

Figure 1. Combined Utilities Historic Energy Savings and Proposed Incremental 11 

Energy Goals  12 

 13 
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Figure 3.  Combined Utilities Proposed Incremental Energy Goals 2015 -2019 (GWh 1 

savings as a percent of retail sales) 2 

 3 

 4 

Table 3. Utilities Proposed Incremental Energy Goals (Winter MW) 5 

 
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 

Florida Power & 
Light 16 18 

 
19 19 19 

Duke Energy 
Florida 64 58 54 48 42 
Gulf Power 

1 2 2 3 4 
TECO 

4 5 7 8 9 
 6 

Table 4. Utilities Proposed Incremental Energy Goals (Summer MW) 7 
 

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 

Florida Power & 
Light 26 30 31 33 34 
Duke Energy 
Florida 38 36 33 30 27 
Gulf Power 

3 4 5 6 7 
TECO 

3 4 5 6 6 
 8 
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